House Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: *March* 7, 2013

Convened: 2:00 PM

Recessed: 2:05 PM

Reconvened: 2:45 PM

Adjourned: 3:35 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Jorgensen-CH, Stanerson-VC, Steckman-RM, Abdul-Samad, Byrnes, Cohoon, Dolecheck, Fry, Gaines, Garrett, Gassman, Hanson, Hanusa, Hess, Koester, Mascher, Miller, L, Rogers, Ruff, Salmon, Staed, Winckler, Wood

Absent: None

Excused: None

Representative Jorgensen (CH) called the meeting to order at 2:02 pm.

Roll was taken.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

The Chair assigned the following bills:

-HF 434: L. Miller CH, Stanerson, Ruff

-HF 435: L. Miller CH, Stanerson, Mascher

-HF 436: L. Miller CH, Stanerson, Hanson

-HF 437: L. Miller CH, Stanerson, Abdul-Samad

-HF 438: L. Miller CH, Stanerson, Gaines

The Committee recessed at 2:04 pm for party caucuses.

The Committee Reconvened at 2:45 pm.

The Chair recognized Representative Byrnes for opening comments on HSB 196 (An act relating to state and school anti-harassment and anti-bullying policies). Representative Byrnes noted that there were amendments.

The Chair recognized Representative Byrnes for opening comments on amendment HSB 196.631 After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Byrnes for closing comments on amendment HSB 196.631. Representative Byrnes moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted by a unanimous voice vote.

The Chair recognized Representative Mascher for opening comments on amendment HSB 196.713. After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Mascher for closing comments on amendment HSB 196.713. Representative Mascher moved her amendment. The amendment failed by a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of HSB 196 as amended. After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Byrnes for closing comments on HSB 196 as amended. Representative Byrnes moved HSB 196 as amended. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 22 ayes to 1 nay (Salmon). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The Chair recognized Representative Byrnes for opening comments on HF 413 (An act relating to career and technical programs offered by community colleges or administered by the department of education and making appropriations). After discussion, the Chair recognized

Location: Room 102

Representative Byrnes for closing comments on HF 413. Representative Byrnes moved HF 413. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes to 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The Chair recognized Representative Gassman for opening comments of HF 401 (An act to provide that peace officers and retired peace officers qualify as classroom driver education instructors). After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Gassman for closing comments on HF 401. Representative Gassman moved HF 401. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 13 ayes to 10 nays (Steckman, Abdul-Samad, Cohoon, Gaines, Hanson, Mascher, Ruff, Staed, Winckler, Wood). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The Chair recognized Representative Garrett for opening comments on HF 341. After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Garrett for closing comments on HF 341. Representative Garrett moved the bill. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 20 ayes to 3 nays (Gaines, Mascher, Winckler). Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

Representative Jorgensen turned the Chair over to the Vice Chair, Representative Stanerson. Representative Stanerson (CH) recognized Representative Jorgensen for opening comments on HSB 213 (An act relating to education of students in residential placement settings). After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Jorgensen for closing comments on HSB 213. Representative Jorgensen moved HSB 213. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes to 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

Representative Stanerson turned the Chair back to Representative Jorgensen.

Representative Jorgensen (CH) recognized Representative Hanusa for opening comments on HF 309 (An act relating to the definition of resident for purposes of undergraduate tuition and fees at community colleges and institutions of higher learning governed by the state board of regents). Representative Hanusa noted that there were amendments.

The Chair recognized Representative Hanusa for opening comments on amendment HF 309.616. After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Hanusa for closing comments on amendment HF 309.616. Representative Hanusa moved her amendment. The amendment was adopted by a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of HF 309 as amended. After discussion, the Chair recognized Representative Hanusa for closing comments on HF 309 as amended. Representative Hanusa moved HF 309 as amended. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes to 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor as a committee bill.

As there was no other business to come before the committee, Representative Gassman moved to arise.

The committee adjourned at 3:37 pm.

Representative Ron Jorgensen

Dillon D Malone, Committee Secretary